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From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 10700025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B)

Date: Thursday, August 30, 2012 12:56:09 PM
Attachments: SGS Proof of Public Notice RH_RFP_PSD.pdf
Lynn:

Can you please add this communication to the referenced subject file.
Proof of publication.

A. A. Linero, P.E.

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of Permitting and Compliance
850-717-9076

From: Juan Ramirez [mailto:JRamirez@seminole-electric.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 12:38 PM

To: Linero, Alvaro

Subject: Seminole Generating Station Proof of Public Notice

FYI
This was sent out certified mail yesterday.
Could you give me a call today?

Thanks,

Juan Ramirez

Senior Environmental Engineer
Seminole Electric Cooperative Inc.
16313 N. Dale Mabry

Tampa, FL 33618

813-739-1219 Office
813-610-4748 Mobile
813-264-7906 Fax
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COOPERATIVE, INC.

IN PARTNERSHIP WITH THOSE WE SERVE

5 Seminole Electric

August 29, 2012

Jeffery Koerner

Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance

Division of Air Resource Management

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Re: Seminole Generationg Station Draft Permit No. (10700025-019-AC)
(PSD-FL-018B) Proof of Public Notice for the Revision of an Air Construction
Permit.

Dear Mr. Koerner,

Enclosed you will find the required proof of public notice for the incorporation of the permit
changes to the Seminole Generating Station’s Air Construction Permit.

If you have any questions or need additional information please contact me at (813) 730-1219.

Sincerely,

AL

Juan Ramirez
Senior Environmental Engineer
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Enclosure: Public Notice from the Palatka Daily News

16313 North Dale Mabry Highway P.O. Box 272000 Tampa, Florida 33688-2000
Telephone 813.963.0994 Fax 813.264.7906 www.seminole-electric.com







STATE OF FLORIDA

County of Putnam

The undersigned personally appeared before me, a Notary Public

for the State of Florida, and deposes that the Palatka Daily News is a
daily newspaper of general circulation, printed in the English language
and published in the City of Palatka in said County and State; and that
the attached order, notice, publication and/or advertisement:

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Was published in said 1 time(s) with said publication
being made on the following dates:

08/11/12

The Palatka Daily News has been continuously published as a daily newspaper,
and has been entered as second class matter at the post office at the City of
Palatka, Putnam County, Florida, each for a period of more than one year next
preceding the date of the first publication of the above described order, notice,

and/or advertisement.

g - /

b St

Sworn to{and/subscribed before me 11th day of August, 2012

By Joie Chitwood, Administrative Assistant, of the Palatka Daily

News, a Florida corporation on behalf to the corporation.

/}7&/00/ lacpield.

Mary Kaye Wells, N otc{ry Public
My commission expires July 22,2015

Notary Seal
Seal of Office:

_X_ Personally known to me, or
____Produced identification:
_x_ Did take an oath

MARY KAYE WELLS
WY COMMISSION # EE 085184

RES: July 22, 2015
Bondgi)s\':}'u Notary Public Underwriters
P\‘ S

i
N

‘PUBLIC NOTICE

Fiorlda Department of En- |
vironmental ‘Protection
Division of Air Resource i
Management, Office of Per-'
mitting and Compliance .
Draft-Alr-Permit:No. ‘Alr;
Permit No."1070025-019-AC |
PSD-FL-018B) '« /i
eminole Generating Sta-
HtonUnlts tand 2 "+ -
Putnam Co e

Applicant:. The applicanti
for this project Is Seminole
Electric. Cooperative; Inc.
The applicant's. authorized
representative and malling |
address.are: Willlam M.
Roddy, Director of Em{lronz i

I’Affairs, S
Electric Cooperatlve, Inc.; |
[Post Office Box:272000,
| Tampa, Florida 336882000,
| Project: Unlts

‘coal and petroleum
‘fueled; dry hottom
fired bollers with a'nomin-
‘al gross generator.rating’ f?
736 megawatts. Units 1 and i
2:are each equipped with |
the following air:poliution |
control and measurement |

equipment: an electrostat-
Ie precipltator to control
particulate matter; Low'
NOX burners and a select-
Ive catalytic reduction sys-
tem to control nitrogen ox-
ldes (NOX); an aikali injec-]
tion system to control sul-:
furic-acid mist emlsslons; a|
wet limestone flue gas des-!
ulfurization (FGD) system’
(scrubber)'to.control S02;
continuous:emissions
monitoring “systems
(CEMS) to measure and re-,
cord NOX and SO2 emis-/
slans; and a continuous!
cgacl monltoring system|
(COMS) to measure and re-
cord-the ‘'opacity ‘of the ex-
haust gas. "

This project removes pet-

roleum coke as an author-:
Ized fuel for ' Seminole Elec-|
tric'Unlits 1 'and 2, author-,
Izes Improvements to the!
scrubbers and establishes
S02 emlsslons standards|
of 95 percent remaval or.
0.25 pounds per milllon Btu '
{Ilo/MMBtu) heat inputon a'
30-day‘rollingaverage.|
These conditions shall be- |
come effective upon theref-;
fective date of EPA’s"ap-]
provat of these specific re-:
quirements ‘in the Flofida!
Regional Haze State'Imple- |
mentation Plan,-and -the
compliance date for the’
emission standard shail be
as soon’as practicable
after its effectiveness, but
no later than March 1, 2016.
A review pursuant to Rule
62-212.400, Florjda Admin-
Istrative Code (F.A.C.), Pre-
vention of SignificantDe-
terioration (PSD), ani
termination -of Bes
able Contro
(BACT) was

Permitting
pilcatlons

tlon perml

ey

the er
403, Florida Statu F.S.)

and Chapters 62-4, 62-210

and 62-212 of the Florida"
Admin|strative Code

(F.A.C.). The proposed
project is not exempt from |
alr: permitting: require- |
ments and an air permit Is |
required to perform the |
proposed work..The Per- |
mitting Authority respons- |
ible for. making a permit de- |
termination for this project
ls:the Office of Permitting |
and Compliance In'the De- :
partment of Environmeital |
Protection’s Dlvislon of Alr |
Resolirce Mdnagement,,
The Permitting Authorlty’s|
physical address’is: 111

South Magnolia_Drive,!
Suite #4, Tallahassee, Flor-

ida: The Permitting:Author-'
ity’s malling address is:
2600 Blair:Stone Road, MS

#5505, .Tallahassee, Flor-

Ida 32399-2400. The Permit-

ting;Authority’s phone:
number Is 850-717-9000.;

Project File: A complete
project flle Is avallable for
public inspection during
the normal business hours
of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.,;
Monday .through Fridav:







ting Authority. 1Re coi=

plete project flle includes’
the draft permit, the Tech-
nical Evaluatlon and Pre-

Himinary Determination, the

application .and informa-

tion submitted by the ap-

plicant (exclusive of .con-|
fidentlal records under |
Sectlon 403.111, F.8.). In-|
terested persons may con-
tact the Permitting Author-
Ity’s project engineer for

agditional Information at'
the -address and phone;
number listed above. In ad- |
dition, electronic copies of |
these documents may be |
accessed by ‘entering per-:
mit No.1070025-019-AC.on |
the following websiter;
hnp:llwww.dep.state.fl‘us i
/falr/femission/apds G
/default.asp:

Notice of Intent to Issue Alr |
Permit: The Permitting Au-
thority glves notice of its |
intent to. Issue an.alr.con-
struction permit to the ap-
plicant for the project de- |
scribed above. The applic-:
ant has provided reason-;
able assurance that opera-
tion of proposed equlp-'i
ment will not adversely im--
pact alr quality and that the |
project will comply with ail ¢
appropriate provisions of

Chapters 62-4,. 62-204, 62 |
210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62!
297, F.A.C. The Permitting

‘Authority will ssue a final.
permit in accordance with
the conditions of the draft,
permit unless a timely petl-
tion for an administrative’
hearing Is flled under Sec-i
tions 120.569 and 120.57.!
F.S. or unless public com-|
ment received in accord- .
ance with this notice res-'
ults In. a different decision |
or a significant change of

terms or conditions.

Comments: The Permitting
Authority will accept writ-
ten comments concerning
the draft permit for a peri-
od of 14 days from the date
of publication of the Public
Notice. Written .comments |
must be received by the:
Permitting Authority by
close of business. 5:00 !
.m.) on or. before the end !
of this 14-day period. If
written - comments Tre- |
celved result In a signific-
ant change to the draft per- !
mit, the Permitting Author- |
ity shall revise the draft |
permit and require, If ap-1
plicable, another Public
Notice. All comments filed:
will be made available for
public Inspection. -
| Petitions: A person whose
substantial interests are af-
fected by the proposed:
permitting decision may
petition for an administrat-
Ive hearing In accordance |
with Sections 120.569 and |
120.57, F.S. The petition
must contain the Informa- ;
tion set forth-below and
must be filed with (re- i
celved - byl the
Department’s Agency Clerk
in the .Oﬂlce,‘of’General '
Gounsel of the Department !
of Environmental Protec- !
tlon at-3900 Common-:
wealth Boulevard, Mall Sta- |
tion. #35, Tallahassee, Flor-
ida. 32399-3000. Petltions
flied by any persons-other
than those entitied to writ-
ten notice under Sectlon-
120.60(3), F.S. must be filed
within 14 days of publica-
tion of this Public Notice or
receipt of a written notice,
whichever occurs first. Un-
der Section 120.60(3), E.S-.:
however, ‘any person who
asked the Permitting Au-
thority for notice of agency
action may file a petition
within 14 days of receipt of’
that notice, regardless of
the date of publication. A
petitioner shail mail a copy :
of the petition to the applle-:
ant at the address Indic-
ated above, at the time of
filing.. The fallure of any
person to'flle a petition |
within the appropriate time -
period shall’ constitute a;
waiver of that person’s
right to request an admin-
istrative determination
(hearing) under Sections
120.569 and 120,57, F.S.,, or !
to intervene,in this pro-
ceeding and participate as
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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: mopalinski@seminole-electric.com

Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; AlNahdy, Khalid; Felton-Smith, Rita;
Mulkey. Cindy; Linero. Alvaro; Holtom. Jonathan; Rogers. Tom; Pennington. Jim; Eriday, Barbara; Scearce
Lynn

Subject: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Draft
Permit

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:40:18 PM

Attachments: WNotice019 signed.pdf

Dear Mr. Opalinski:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the

document(s).

Owner/Company Name: SEMINOLE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
Facility Name: SEMINOLE GENERATING STATION

Project Number: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B)

Permit Status: DRAFT

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: PUTNAM

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip files/1070025.019.AC.D_pdf.zip

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
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* Rick Scott
Florida Department of Covermat
Environmental Protection jennifer Caroll
Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road o o

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.

Secretary

Sent by Electronic mail — Received Receipt Requested

mopalinski@seminole-electric.com

Michael Opalinski, Sr. Vice President of Strategic Services
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Post Office Box 272000

Tampa, Florida 33688-2000

Re: Project No. 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B)
Seminole Generating Station Units 1 and 2
Establishment of Sulfur Dioxide Emission Standards
Removal of Petroleum Coke as Fuel

Dear Mr. Opalinski:

On June 29, 2012, the Department received your application for a construction permit to remove petroleum coke
as an approved fuel and to establish more stringent sulfur dioxide limitations for Seminole Generating Station
Units 1 and 2 located in Putnam County at 890 North U.S. Highway 17, Palatka, Florida.

Enclosed are the following documents: the Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit; the Public Notice of
Intent to Issue Air Permit; the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination; and the Draft Permit with
Appendices.

The Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit is the actual notice that you must have published in the legal
advertisement section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. If you have any
guestions, please contact A.A. Linero, at 850/717-9076.

Sincerely,

A n . Digitally signed by
}{’K;U/'J,V.,‘\ /lvd‘;\ Jonathan Holtom, P.E., CPM
o n“,; s MihG Date: 2012.07.25 09:00:02
' -04'00"

Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance

Division of Air Resource Management
Enclosures

JFK/aal

www.dep.state.fl.us
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Air Permit by:

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Air Permit No. 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B)
Post Office Box 272000 Seminole Generating Station Units 1 and 2
Tampa, Florida 33688-2000 Standard Industrial Classification Code No. 4911
Authorized Representative: Establishment of Sulfur Dioxide Emission Standards
Mike Opalinski, Sr. Vice President of Strategic Services Removal of Petroleum Coke as Fuel

Facility Location: Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. (SECI) operates the existing Seminole generating Station,
which is located in Putnam County at 890 North U.S. Highway 17, Palatka, Florida.

Project: This project removes petroleum coke as an authorized fuel for Units 1 and 2, authorizes improvements
to the scrubbers and establishes sulfur dioxide emissions standards of 95 percent removal or 0.25 pounds per
million Btu heat input on a 30-day rolling average. Details of the project are provided in the application and the
enclosed Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination.

Permitting Authority: Applications for air construction permits are subject to review in accordance with the
provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). The proposed project is not exempt from air permitting requirements and an air
permit is required to perform the proposed work. The Division of Air Resource Management’s (DARM) Office
of Permitting and Compliance is the Permitting Authority responsible for making a permit determination for this
project. The Permitting Authority’s physical address is: 111 South Magnolia Drive, Suite #4, Tallahassee,
Florida. The Permitting Authority’s mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-2400. The Permitting Authority’s telephone number is 850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is available for public inspection during the normal business hours of 8:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (except legal holidays), at address indicated above for the Permitting
Authority. The complete project file includes the draft permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary
Determination, the application, and the information submitted by the applicant, exclusive of confidential records
under Section 403.111, F.S. Interested persons may contact the Permitting Authority’s project review engineer
for additional information at the address or phone number listed above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Permit: The Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent to issue an air permit to the
applicant for the project described above. The applicant has provided reasonable assurance that operation of the
proposed equipment will not adversely impact air quality and that the project will comply with all appropriate
provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297, F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will
issue a final permit in accordance with the conditions of the draft permit unless a timely petition for an
administrative hearing is filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. or unless public comment received in
accordance with this notice results in a different decision or a significant change of terms or conditions.

Public Notice: Pursuant to Section 403.815, F.S. and Rules 62-110.106 and 62-210.350, F.A.C., you (the
applicant) are required to publish at your own expense the enclosed Public Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit
(Public Notice). The Public Notice shall be published one time only as soon as possible in the legal advertisement
section of a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by this project. The newspaper used must meet
the requirements of Sections 50.011 and 50.031, F.S. in the county where the activity is to take place. If you are
uncertain that a newspaper meets these requirements, please contact the Permitting Authority at above address or
phone number. Pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(5) and (9), F.A.C., the applicant shall provide proof of publication
to the Permitting Authority at the above address within 7 days of publication. Failure to publish the notice and
provide proof of publication may result in the denial of the permit pursuant to Rule 62-110.106(11), F.A.C.

Comments: The Permitting Authority will accept written comments concerning the draft permit for a period of
14 days from the date of publication of the Public Notice. Written comments must be received by the Permitting

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Air Permit No. 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B)
Seminole Generating Station Removal of Petcoke, Establishment of Sulfur Dioxide Limit
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WRITTEN NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE AIR PERMIT

Authority by close of business (5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of the 14-day period. If written comments
received result in a significant change to the draft permit, the Permitting Authority shall revise the draft permit
and require, if applicable, another Public Notice. All comments filed will be made available for public inspection.

Petitions: A person whose substantial interests are affected by the proposed permitting decision may petition for
an administrative hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. The petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed with (received by) the Department’s Agency Clerk in the Office of
General Counsel of the Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station
#35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions filed by the applicant or any of the parties listed below must be
filed within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Petitions filed by any persons
other than those entitled to written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.S., must be filed within 14 days of
publication of the attached Public Notice or within 14 days of receipt of this Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air
Permit, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who asked the Permitting
Authority for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of that notice, regardless of the
date of publication. A petitioner shall mail a copy of the petition to the applicant at the address indicated above,
at the time of filing. The failure of any person to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute
a waiver of that person’s right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and
120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention (in a
proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the approval of the presiding officer upon the filing of a
motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on which the Permitting Authority’s action is based must contain the
following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address and
telephone number of the petitioner’s representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during
the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected by
the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how each petitioner received notice of the agency action
or proposed decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so
indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the petitioner contends
warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the specific rules or statutes
the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action including an explanation
of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief sought by the
petitioner, stating precisely the action the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s
proposed action. A petition that does not dispute the material facts upon which the Permitting Authority’s action
is based shall state that no such facts are in dispute and otherwise shall contain the same information as set forth
above, as required by Rule 28-106.301, F.A.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the filing of a petition
means that the Permitting Authority’s final action may be different from the position taken by it in this Written
Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit. Persons whose substantial interests will be affected by any such final
decision of the Permitting Authority on the application have the right to petition to become a party to the
proceeding, in accordance with the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

Digitally signed by
Jonathan Holtom, P.E.,, CPM
Date: 2012.07.25 09:00:51
-04'00'

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

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Written Notice of Intent to Issue
Air Permit package (including the Written Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit, the Public Notice of Intent to Issue
Air Permit, the Technical Evaluation and Preliminary Determination and the Draft Permit with Appendices) was
sent by electronic mail, or a link to these documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server,
with received receipt requested before the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons.

Michael Opalinski, Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.: mopalinski@seminole-electric.com
Tom Davis, P.E., ECT, Inc.: tdavis@ectinc.com

Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4: ceron.heather@epa.gov

Katy Forney, EPA Region 4: forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Khalid AINahdy, DEP NED: khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us

Cindy Mulkey, DEP Siting Office: cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this
date, pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with
the designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Lynn Scearce
2012.07.25 13:02:53 -04'00

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. Air Permit No. 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B)
Seminole Generating Station Removal of Petcoke, Establishment of Sulfur Dioxide Limit
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			Jonathan Holtom, P.E., CPM
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			Lynn Scearce
















Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Jim.Pennington@dep.state.fl.us; Friday. Barbara; Tom.Rogers@dep.state.fl.us

Subject: Delivered: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station,
Draft Permit

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:40:19 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Jim.Pennington@dep.state.fl.us"Jim.Pennington@dep.state.fl.us

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Tom.Rogers@dep.state.fl.us"Tom.Rogers@dep.state.fl.us

Subject: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Draft Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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mailto:Jim.Pennington@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Tom.Rogers@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us; khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us; Linero, Alvaro; Holtom, Jonathan; Scearce, Lynn;
Eelton-Smith, Rita

Subject: Delivered: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station,
Draft Permit

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:40:20 PM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us"cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

HYPERLINK "mailto:khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us"khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us

HYPERLINK "mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us"Linero, Alvaro

HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

HYPERLINK "mailto:Rita.Felton-Smith@dep.state.fl.us"Felton-Smith, Rita

Subject: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Draft Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:cindy.mulkey@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:khalid.alnahdy@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Rita.Felton-Smith@dep.state.fl.us




From:

Tom Davis

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: RE: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Draft
Permit

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:48:25 PM

Lynn,

| have received and can access the documents referenced in your email below.

Thanks.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:40 PM

To: mopalinski@seminole-electric.com

Cc: tdavis@ectinc.com; ceron.heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; AlNahdy, Khalid;
Felton-Smith, Rita; Mulkey, Cindy; Linero, Alvaro; Holtom, Jonathan; Rogers, Tom; Pennington,
Jim; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole
Generating Station, Draft Permit

Dear Mr. Opalinski:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below.
Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a
"reply" message verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be
done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you
can view the documents, and then selecting "Send".

**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility
of the document(s).

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

The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits,
notices and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States
Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering



mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1070025.019.AC.D_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1070025.019.AC.D_pdf.zip



community. Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search
for other project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action
within a specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as
possible, and verify that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes
to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems
opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505

Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the
department by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Draft
Permit

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:44:51 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:44:10 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: AlNahdy. Khalid

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Draft
Permit

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:43:07 PM

Your message was read on Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:43:05 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KHALID.AL-NAHDY

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Eelton-Smith, Rita

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: Read: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Draft
Permit

Date: Thursday, July 26, 2012 9:57:19 AM

Your message was read on Thursday, July 26, 2012 9:57:16 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FELTON_R

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: mopalinski@seminole-electric.com

Subject: Relayed: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station,
Draft Permit

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:40:20 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:mopalinski@seminole-electric.com"mopalinski@seminole-electric.com
Subject: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Draft Permit

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:mopalinski@seminole-electric.com




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: tdavis@ectinc.com

Subject: Relayed: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station,
Draft Permit

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 1:40:21 PM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:

HYPERLINK "mailto:tdavis@ectinc.com"tdavis@ectinc.com
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




From: Mike Opalinski

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Roddy. Mike

Subject: Re: 1070025-019-AC (PSD-FL-018B), Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc., Seminole Generating Station, Draft
Permit

Date: Thursday, July 26, 2012 9:52:26 AM

I am able to view the documents.

>>> "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.flLus> 7/25/2012 1:40 PM >>>
Dear Mr. Opalinski:

Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply™ message
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
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents using
the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that
of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would like
further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office
of Permitting and Compliance.

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)



mailto:MOpalinski@seminole-electric.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:WMRoddy@seminole-electric.com

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

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by
clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



